


5/23/24, 1:17 PM RE: FY24 A2 S.0. Escrow Audit Letter Draft - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: FY24 A2 S.O. Escrow Audit Letter Draft

Adam King <adam@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 23-May-24 10:47 AM
To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Approved

From: Audit-Letters <sudit-letiers@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Adam King <adam@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Tara Raby <traby@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: FY24 A2 S.0. Escrow Audit Letter Draft

Sheriff King,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
sSwW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson@johnsoncountytx.org

about:blank



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

May 21%, 2024

The Honorable Adam King
Sheriff

Johnson County

1102 E. Kilpatrick Ave
Cleburne, Texas 76031

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY 24 Q2 Sheriff’s Office Escrow Account

Dear Sheriff King:

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code Section 115, the Auditor’s Office performed a
review of the Sheriff’s Office Escrow Account for the period ending March 2024.

Background

The Sheriff’s Office is responsible for traffic control, investigating crimes, apprehending
fugitives, running the county jail, emergency response calls (911), resolving disputes, executing
warrants, security of the court’s buildings, and the safety and security of the Judges. The
Sheriff’s Office assists other law enforcement agencies within the county.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the Sheriff’s Office Escrow ledger accounts,
disbursements for the quarter ended March 2024. To accomplish the audit, we examined bank
reconciliations and supporting documents; reviewed Odyssey receipts and related procedures;
and verified that funds collected had been accurately and timely disbursed.






5/24/24, 12:33 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outiook

RE: FY24 Q2 LEOSE Audit Letter Draft

Tara Raby <traby@johnsoncountytx.org>
Fri 24-May-24 12:22 PM
To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>;Adam King <adam@johnsoncountytx.org>

Good afternoon-
Sheriff King approves this LEOSE Audit.

Thank you,

Towa Robry

Johnson County Sheriff's Office Manager
1102 E Kilpatrick Ste A

Cleburne TX 76031

817-556-6058 ext. 3503

traby@johnsoncountytx.org

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 1:47 PM

To: Adam King <adam@johnsoncountytx.org>

Cc: Tara Raby <traby@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: FY24 Q2 LEQSE Audit Letter Draft

Sheriff King,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
sW

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson(@johnsoncountytx.org

https:/loutiook.office365.com/mailfinbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmME3LWEyMDItNDM3MyO04NjVILTg0YjJmNGVmYmJiMwAQAMDJaCQ6Eb7RFI%2FDelln... 11



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR

JOHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N. MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E, Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor

May 23", 2024

The Honorable Adam King
Sheriff

Johnson County

1102 E. Kilpatrick Ave
Cleburne, Texas 76031

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Sheriff’s Office LEOSE Account
Dear Sheriff King,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code Section 115, the Auditor’s Office performed a
review of the Sheriff’s Office LEOSE Account. To accomplish the audit, bank reconciliations
and supporting documents, and receipts and related procedures were reviewed. We verified that
funds collected had been accurately and timely disbursed.

Background

The purpose of the Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education (LEOSE) Fund is to pay
for continuing education of licensed peace officers, or training for full-time fully paid law
enforcement support personnel. The account is funded by the state. The Sheriff must maintain a
complete record of money received and spent. The county auditor has oversight of the funds and
the account must be maintained in an official county depository.






5/9/24, 3:50 PM Mail - Kathy Rice - Outlook

RE: FY24 Q2 Indigent Health Care & Jail Medical Audit Letter Draft

Christopher Boedeker <christopherb@johnsoncountytx.org>
Thu 09-May-24 3:49 PM
To:Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>;Adam King <adam@johnsoncountytx.org>

Approved.

Thank vou,

Christopher Boedeker
Johnson County Judge

2 N. Mam Street, Room 120
Cleburne, Texas 76033

817.556.6360
www.johnsoncountytx.org/government/county-judge

From: Audit-Letters <audit-letters@johnsoncountytx.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 3:47 PM

To: Adam King <adam@johnsoncountytx.org>; Christopher Boedeker <christopherb@johnsoncountytx.org>
Subject: FY24 Q2 Indigent Health Care & Jail Medical Audit Letter Draft

Gentlemen,

Please review the attached draft letter for this audit.
If you agree with this letter, Reply with your Approval.

Once approved, this will be submitted to Commissioners Court.

Thank you,
Sw

Steve Watson
Johnson County Auditor

P: 817-556-6305
E: swatson(@johnsoncountytx.org

https://outiook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKAGUzMzJmME3LWEYMDItNDM3My04NjViLTg0Y]Jm NGVmYmJiIMWAQAELPIVCR%2F2VLupHylet8... 1/



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

May 9, 2024

The Honorable Adam King

The Honorable Christopher Boedeker
2 N. Main

Cleburne, TX 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Indigent Health Care & Jail Medical

Dear Sheriff King and Judge Boedeker,

Summary

In accordance with Chapter 115 of the Local Government Code, we reviewed the Indigent
Health Care and Jail Medical accounts for the quarter ending March 2024.

Background

The County Indigent Health Care Program helps Johnson County jail inmates with their health
care, prescriptions and hospital needs while being incarcerated. Indigent Health Care also
benefits those in Johnson County who have limited income and require assistance with medical
needs.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of Indigent Health and Jail Medical ledger accounts,
disbursements, prescription return processes, and billings, for the quarter ended March 2024.

Objective

Reports and supporting documentation extracted from Indigent Healthcare Solutions, the
software utilized by the county to process and track indigent payments, were examined.






ACY BRUTON
ERSONNEL CLERK
MAIN (817) 556-6350

DARLA MEDFORD

HR GENERALIST/
BENEFITS COORDINATOR
(817) 556-6349

MICHAEL LEWIS
WORKER'S COMP/
SAFETY COORDINATOR
(817) 556-6350

May 28, 2024

Mr. Steve Watson
County Auditor
Johnson County
2 N. Main St.

Cleburne, Texas 76033

JOHNSON COUNTY

RANDY GILLESPIE
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Payroll - General

Dear Mr. Watson,

LAURA BAXTER
PERSONNEL ASSISTANT/
PAYROLL ADMINISTRATOR
(817) 556-6162

JOVELYN HERSICK
PAYROLL ADMINISTRATOR
(817) 556-6350

After reviewing the findings of the above indicated audit report, I am sending this letter to show my agreement
with the audit findings. I appreciate you and your staff for providing this important County function.

Sincerely,

T

Randy Gillespie
Personnel Director

cc: Laura Baxter, Personnel Assistant

2 NORTH MAIN STREET ROOM 213
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
FAX (817) 556-6899



JOHNSON COUNTY AUDITOR
JoHNSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
#2 N, MAIN
CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
Telephone (817) 556-6305 ~ Fax (817) 556-6075

Steven E. Watson Jennifer R. Lyon
County Auditor First Assistant County Auditor
May 28%, 2024

Mr. Randy Gillespie
Personnel Director
Johnson County

2 N. Main St.
Cleburne, Texas 76033

RE: Auditor’s Report — FY24 Q2 Payroll — General
Dear Mr. Gillespie,

Summary

In accordance with Local Government Code, Sections 112 and 115, the Auditor’s Office
performed a review of transactions in the Kronos Payroll software (Kronos) for the Payroll
Audit, for the period ending March, 2024.

Background

The Personnel office organizes, maintains and secures each employee’s records and
documentation for the county. Services include, staffing and employment, training and
development, compensation administration, employee services and benefits, along with
processing the County’s payroll on a bi-weekly basis, utilizing the Kronos.

Scope

Our review was limited to the examination of the Kronos payroll register reports, for the same
time period, matching pay period payroll recap & funding reports from the bi-weekly payroll.






